Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling)
Sub-Committee

Thursday, 24th March, 2011
at 9.30 am
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Committee Room 1 and 2 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Drake
Councillor Parnell
Councillor Thomas

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sharon Pearson

Tel: 023 8083 4597

Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk

Assistant Solicitor to the Council

Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Southampton City Council’s Six Priorities
Providing good value, high quality services

Getting the City working

e Investing in education and training
e Keeping people safe

e Keeping the City clean and green

e Looking after people

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic
buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the
meeting.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year
2010/11

2010 4 NOVEMBER
20 MAY 2010 18 NOVEMBER
3 JUNE 2 DECEMBER
17 JUNE 16 DECEMBER
1JULY 2011
15 JULY 6 JANUARY 2011
29 JULY 13 JANUARY
12 AUGUST 10 FEBRUARY
26 AUGUST 24 FEBRUARY
9 SEPTEMBER 10 MARCH
23 SEPTEMBER 24 MARCH
7 OCTOBER 7 APRIL
21 OCTOBER 21 APRIL




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council The minimum number of appointed
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of  Members required to be in attendance to
the Constitution. hold the meeting is 3.

Disclosure of Interests

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “personal” or “prejudicial” interests they may
have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

Personal Interests
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a personal interest in any matter

(i) if the matter relates to an interest in the Member’s register of interests; or
(i) if a decision upon a matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting to a
greater extent than other Council Tax payers, ratepayers and inhabitants of the

District, the wellbeing or financial position of himself or herself, a relative or a

friend or:-

(a) any employment or business carried on by such person,;

(b) any person who employs or has appointed such a person, any firm in
which such a person is a partner, or any company of which such a person
is a director;

(c) any corporate body in which such a person has a beneficial interest in a
class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or

(d) any body listed in Article 14(a) to (e) in which such a person holds a
position of general control or management.

A Member must disclose a personal interest.

Continued/......



Prejudicial Interests

Having identified a personal interest, a Member must consider whether a member of the
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably think that the interest was so
significant and particular that it could prejudice that Member’s judgement of the public
interest. If that is the case, the interest must be regarded as “prejudicial” and the Member
must disclose the interest and withdraw from the meeting room during discussion on the
item.

It should be noted that a prejudicial interest may apply to part or the whole of an item.

Where there are a series of inter-related financial or resource matters, with a limited
resource available, under consideration a prejudicial interest in one matter relating to that
resource may lead to a member being excluded from considering the other matters relating
to that same limited resource.

There are some limited exceptions.

Note: Members are encouraged to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or his staff in
Democratic Services if they have any problems or concerns in relation to the above.

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it. The
decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the authority
as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual basis.
Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward funding are
unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

2 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

In accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Council's Code of
Conduct adopted on 16th May 2007, Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial
interests in any matter included on the agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer prior to the commencement of this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 6™ 13™,
27" January and 24™ February 2011 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - GEORGES, 6
ATHELSTAN ROAD, BITTERNE, SO19 4DD

Report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an application for a review of a premises
licence in respect of Georges (previously known as Jace Express), 6 Athelstan Road,
Bitterne, Southampton, SO19 4DD, attached.

Tuesday, 15 March 2011 SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on
6™ 13™M 27" January and 24" February 2011 and to deal with any matters
arising, attached.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 1

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 JANUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake and Parnell (Chair) and Thomas.

48.

49.

50.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decision.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - DABS CASH AND CARRY,
19 ADDIS SQUARE, PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 2NE

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Hampshire Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of
Dabs Cash and Carry, 19 Addis Square, Portswood Road, Southampton, SO17 2NE.
(Copy of report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Newport Counsel for DABs Cash and Carry and Mr Ojo owner of DABs Cash and
Carry were present and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

(i). that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be suspended
for a period of one month as a deterrent and to allow time to instigate the
additional conditions as set out in (ii) below; and

(il).  that the following additional conditions as requested by Trading Standards
be attached to the licence:-

1. The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises shall
produce means of identification acceptable to the Licensing
Authority proving that the individual to be 18 years of age or older.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to

-25-



or for that person. Notices regarding the stores ‘Challenge 25
Policy’ must be displayed;

. All staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National
Certificate of Personal Licence Holder) level. All sales of alcohol
must be directly supervised and authorised by a personal licence
holder until such staff have achieved training to NCPLH level;

. That staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18; that records are
kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the member of
staff who has received the training; that staff receive refresher
training every six months as a minimum and that records, signed
and dated by the member of staff, are kept of this refresher
training. Records of training will be available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading
Standards and other Responsible Authorities on request;

. The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record of
those incidents where a person who a member of staff believes to
be under the age of 18, and is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification proving that they are of 18 years or more,
attempts to purchase alcohol and is refused. The record shall
include details, in English, of the date, time, a brief description,
including estimated age, of the person who attempted to purchase
the alcohol, the type of alcohol and the name of the person who
refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the ‘refusals
book’ and it should be kept in a readily accessible place known by
all members of staff. The record will be regularly checked by the
premises licence holder or the designated premises supervisor to
ensure that all staff are completing records and, this person will
sign and date the record as evidence that they have checked it.
The refusals book will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other relevant authorities on request;

. The holder of the premises licence must ensure that all alcohol is
marked in a way that will identify its place of purchase for a period
to be agreed with the police and Trading Standards which shall not
be less than 3 months; and

. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed
premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire
Constabulary and Trading Standards. As a minimum, it shall
enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the
premises including entrances and exits. Recordings from the
system shall be of a quality acceptable as evidence in a court of
law and shall be securely retained at the licensed premises for a
minimum period of 30 days after the recording, and shall be
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority or
Trading Standards immediately on request.

26



51.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and
considered fully all representations made by all the parties and were of the view that the
imposition of the conditions as requested by Trading Standards and as amended and
set out above be attached to the licence to ensure the City Council’s licensing
objectives were fulfilled.

With regard the suspension of the licence the Sub-Committee were of the view that it
would enable sufficient time to ensure that the above conditions were instigated to the
satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and Trading Standards and act as a deterrent
as it was clear that the changes and improvements in the operation of the premises that
had taken place to date were as a result of this pending review.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - POUND XTRA, 106 ST.
MARYS ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 0AN

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Trading Standards to review the premises licence in respect of Pound
Xtra, 106 St. Marys Road, Southampton, SO14 OAN. (Copy of report circulated with
agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Alen, premises licence holder and owner was present and, with the consent of the
Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

(iii).  that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be suspended
for a period of three months as a deterrent and to allow time to instigate
the additional conditions as set out in (ii) below; and

(iv). that the following additional conditions as requested by Trading Standards
be attached to the licence:-

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed
premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire
Constabulary and Trading Standards. As a minimum, it shall
enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the
premises including entrances and exits. Recordings from the
system shall be of a quality acceptable as evidence in a court of
law and shall be securely retained at the licensed premises for a
minimum period of 30 days after the recording, and shall be
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority or
Trading Standards immediately on request. The premises licence
holder and staff must be capable of operating the CCTV system;

2. The premises licence holder must keep complete records, such as
invoices, receipts and delivery notes, relating to alcohol and

27



cigarettes obtained by him for sale from his shop. Records must
include the name, address and telephone number of the supplier,
the date of supply, the product supplied, and their prices. Where
items have been delivered to his shop from a vehicle details of the
vehicle registration, the name of the delivery person and contact
details including the name, address and telephone number, for the
business must be kept. These details must be available on request
to responsible authorities within 24 hours. The premises licence
holder must be able to identify who supplied alcohol and cigarettes
present at his premises;

. The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to
purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises shall
produce a means of identification acceptable to the Licensing
Authority proving that the individual to be 18 years of age or older.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to
or for that person. Notices regarding the stores ‘Challenge 25
Policy must be displayed;

. All staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National
Certificate of Personnel Licence Holder) level. All sales of alcohol
must be directly supervised and authorised by a personal licence
holder until such staff have achieved training to NCPLH level;

. That staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18; that are kept of
such training, which are signed and dated by the member of staff
who has received the training; that staff receive refresher training
every six months as a minimum and that records, signed and dated
by the member of staff, are kept of this refresher training. Records
of training will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other Responsible Authorities on request; and

. The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record of
those incidents where a person who a member of staff believes to
be under the age of 18, and is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification proving they are of 18 years or more,
attempts to purchase alcohol and is refused. The record shall
include details, in English, of the date, time, a brief description,
including estimated age, of the person who attempted to purchase
the alcohol, the type of alcohol and the name of the person who
refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the ‘refusals
book’ and it should be kept in a readily accessible place known by
all members of staff. The record will be regularly checked by the
premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor to
ensure that all staff are completing records and, and this person
will sign and date the record as evidence that they have checked it.
The refusals book will be available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading Standards and
other relevant authorities on request.

28



REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and
considered fully all representations made by all the parties and were of the view that the
imposition of the conditions as requested by Trading Standards and as amended and
set out above be attached to the licence to ensure the City Council’s licensing
objectives were fulfilled.

With regard the suspension of the licence the Sub-Committee were of the view that the
explanation by the licence holder of what had occurred was totally unsatisfactory and
the Sub-Committee had grave concerns. The Sub-Committee were of the view that it
was fortunate that the implications of the sale of the counterfeit vodka could have
resulted in more serious consequences The Sub-Committee noted that revocation of
the licence had not been requested by Trading Standards, although they had seriously
consider that course of action. The Sub-Committee, however, were of the view that the
three month suspension would act as a deterrent.

29



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 2

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake, Parnell and Osmond
Apologies: Councillor Thomas
53. ELECTION OF CHAIR

54.

55.

56.

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The Panel noted that Councillor Osmond was in attendance as a nominated substitute
for Councillor Thomas in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.3.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decision.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - HOLLYOAK STORES, 25-33
HOLLYOAK ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO16 5GB

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Hampshire Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of
Hollyoak Stores, 25-33 Hollyoak Road, Southampton SO16 5GB. (Copy of report
circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Bhakar (Applicant), Mr Kirk (Counsel for Applicant) and Mrs Brazil (Objector / Local
Resident) and PC Harris, PC Prior and PC Dawson (Hants Constabulary) were present
and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee noted the additional evidence submitted by the applicant and by
Hampshire Constabulary.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

After carefully considering all representations made by the applicant, Hampshire
Constabulary and local residents, both written and oral, and giving due regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted
Statement of Licensing Policy; the Sub-Committee was satisfied that the application for
a Premises Licence should not be granted.

-30 -



RESOLVED that the application be refused.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee was satisfied that a grant of the premises licence would likely lead
to the Licensing Objectives being undermined, particularly crime and disorder and
public nuisance and the prevention thereof.

It attached due weight to all of the evidence and accepted that the Police evidence
relating to the previous licence was now dated and applied to another individual.
Nonetheless it was not satisfied that the current proposals would be sufficient to
prevent a likely recurrence of past problems and an extension of the existing issues.
Likewise due weight was attached to the survey produced by the applicant which
showed a commercial demand but was limited by those signing failing to provide an
address.

The evidence of residents was clearly that the position had improved since the previous
licence was surrendered. The location of other premises and their operating methods
was carefully borne in mind whilst making the decision. However, the Sub-Committee
found that an additional premises, and more particularly in this location, would lead to
an increase in the issues evidenced irrespective of whether the controls put in place
were greater than those exercised elsewhere. It was the Sub-Committee’s view that
the evidence of the Police and residents has established that no condition or restriction
could satisfactorily cover or mitigate the risk posed to the Licensing Objectives.

Human Rights legislation was taken into account with regards to the impact upon all
parties of the decision.

-31 -



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 3

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 27 JANUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake, Parnell and Thomas

S7.

58.

59.

60.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meetings held on 16" December 2010 be
signed as a correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and
appended to the signed minutes).

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reach its decisions.

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - POP BAR, 3-4 VERNON WALK,
SO15 2EJ

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application to vary the premises licence in respect of Pop Bar, 3-4 Vernon Walk, SO15
2EJ. (Copy of report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Bennetton (Licence Holder) and Ms Sheppard (Premises Supervisor) and PC Prior,
PC Channell and Ms Cleaton (Hants Constabulary) were present and, with the consent
of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Sub-Committee noted the amendment to the application made by the applicant

reducing opening hours and proposing additional conditions as agreed with Hampshire
Constabulary and Environmental Health prior to the hearing.

RESOLVED

(i) that the application for a premises licence in respect of Pop Bar, 3-4
Vernon Walk, SO15 2EJ be granted as amended as follows:-

-32 -



(d)

(e)

Section A — Plays, Section B — Films, Section F —Recorded Music,
Section G — Performance of Dance, Section H — Anything similar to
live music, recorded music or performances of dance , Section | —
Facilities for making music, Section J - Facilities for dancing, Section
K - Similar to facilities for music and dance Amended to:-

Monday to Thursday 09:00 — 02:00,

Friday and Saturday 09:00 — 03:00,

Sunday 09:00 - 00:30
Section E — Live Music — Monday to Sunday 09:00 — 23:00
Section L — Late Night Refreshment — Amended to:-

Monday to Thursday 23:00 — 02:30;

Friday and Saturday 23:00 — 03:30;

Sunday 23:00 — 01:00;
Section M — Supply by retail of alcohol - Amended to:-

Monday to Thursday 09:00 — 02:00;

Friday and Saturday 09:00 — 03:00;

Sunday 09:00 - 00:30;
Section O — Hours Premises are open to the public — Amended to:-

Monday to Thursday 09:00 — 02:30;

Friday and Saturday 09:00 — 03:30;

Sunday 09:00 — 01:00; and

(i)  that the following conditions numbered 1 to 7 as agreed between the
Applicant, Hampshire Constabulary and Environmental Health be added to
the Operating Schedule / included in the licence:-

1. The licence holder must ensure that all doors and windows
are closed during any regulated entertainment involving live
and recorded music except for access and egress

2. Notices asking customers to respect local residents and to
leave the premises quietly will be displayed prominently
within the premises

3. CCTV:-

(i) The premises shall have sufficient cameras located
within the premises to cover all public areas including
outside of the premises covering the entrance and
exit. The system should be able to cope with strobe
lighting and all levels of illumination throughout the
premises as well as outside areas;

(i)  The CCTV system must be operating at all times
whilst the premises are open for licensable activity;

(i) All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time
and date generation;

(iv)  There shall be sufficient members of trained staff
available during operating hours to be able to provide
viewable copies at the request of the Police or
authorised officer. Any images recovered must be in
a format that can be readily taken away and viewed
on any computer operating on any windows based
program acceptable to the Police, or DVD player.
This will be without the requirement for additional
software to be installed;

-33-



(v)  Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept
for inspection to show that the system is functioning
correctly and that data is being securely retained;

(vi) CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places;

(vii) Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days;

(viii) The DPS or premises manager must be able to
demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password
protected

(ix) All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to
be installed and implemented to the reasonable
satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and approved
in writing;

4. An incident book will be provided and maintained at the
premises and there will be a daily debrief of door staff at the
close of business to the reasonable satisfaction of
Hampshire Constabulary. The incident book will remain on
the premises at all times and will be available to police upon
request;

5. On nights when the venue is open past 02:00 door
supervisors shall be on duty until 20 minutes after the venue
has shut to help prevent disorder and assist with quietly
dispersing customers. The dispersal policy will be agreed in
advance with the Hampshire Constabulary;

6. The premise will be a member of the local licence link
scheme to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire
Constabulary;

7. Last entry to the premise will be at 01:00 on nights when the
venue is open past 01:00 hours;

8. All drinks shall be decanted if necessary but in all cases
served in polycarbonate vessels (or other type if agreed in
writing with the Police) after midnight, seven days per week;
and

(i)  that the following additional condition be implemented regarding
alterations to the layout of the premises, namely the addition of a
connecting door to “Orange Rooms” (the premises next door), by addition
to the Operating Schedule / inclusion on the licence:-

‘On any occasion that the connecting door between Orange Rooms
and Pop bar is being utilised for moving customers between the
premises, there will be an SIA Door Supervisor on duty at the door
to monitor numbers in both premises.’

RECOMMENDATION

The Sub-Committee recommended that the applicant explore and implement plans to
sell food until the opening hours permitted allow.

-34 -



61.

REASONS FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee considered the application to vary the existing premises licence at
Pop Bar in detail. It gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted statement of licensing policy, and in
particular the Cumulative Impact Policy.

It noted that the applicant had, following negotiation, amended the application and
proposed reduced hours and additional conditions.

The Sub-Committee had very carefully considered all the evidence, both written and
oral, and in light of such decided that the application should be granted in the terms
sought (as amended) and subject to an amendment to the condition regarding glasses
and bottles requiring that all drinks be decanted if necessary, but in all cases served in
polycarbonate vessels (or other type if agreed in writing with the Police) after midnight,
seven days a week.

The Sub-Committee, under the terms of the Cumulative Impact Policy, had also given
very careful consideration to whether the additional half an hour would on the balance
of probabilities, lead to an increase to the factors causing the stress already identified;
further, whether the applicant had done sufficient to show the same. Whilst it accepted
that the Policy states that the quality of management and associated factors ought not
to be taken into consideration, it felt that in this instance sufficient evidence had been
presented to allow and warrant a departure from that policy. The Sub-Committee did
not feel an additional half an hour, given the nature of the conditions presented, the
exceptional management practices proposed and the clientele the premises intends to
cater for, would lead to an increase in the disorder issues.

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - R&J BEERS AND
WINE, 300 SHIRLEY ROAD, FREEMANTLE, SO15 3HL

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Hampshire Constabulary to review a premises licence in respect of
R&J Beers and Wine, 300 Shirley Road, Freemantle, SO15 3HL. (Copy of report
circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Rathor (Licence Holder) was present and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed
the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be
revoked.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered the application for review of the premises
licence at R&J Beers and Wine and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing

-35-



62.

Policy, the Sub-Committee. It fully considered all representations made by all the
parties both written and oral.

Whilst the Sub-Committee noted that Trading Standards had requested a suspension of
the licence with conditions, the Sub-Committee was not satisfied that a suspension with
conditions would satisfactorily address the Licensing Objectives. The Sub-Committee
were of the view that the risk to public safety of selling counterfeit alcohol when
combined with the evasion of payment of Duty was so serious that it decided to revoke
the licence. It further considered the evidence relating to under-ages sales of alcohol
which also contributed to the decision.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence that the Premise Licence Holder did not intend to
continue to trade at the premises but accepted legal advice that this not be taken into
account when reaching its decision.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - LIQUID, 69 BEDFORD PLACE, SO15
2DS

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application for a premises licence in respect of Liquid, 69 Bedford Place, SO15 2DS.
(Copy of report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Ranijit Singh and Mr Rajinderpal Singh (Applicants) were present and, with the
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence in respect of Liquid, 69
Bedford Place, SO15 2DS be refused.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered the application for a premises licence at
Liquid, 69 Bedford Place. It gave due regard to all representations made, both written
and oral, the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory guidance, the
adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and the Cumulative Impact Policy.

The Sub-Committee took into account that the applicant had negotiated with the Police,
agreed conditions and that no responsible authority had made representations.

In light of all the evidence, the Sub-Committee decided to refuse the application.

The Sub-Committee did not take into consideration those parts of representations that
related to commercial need or the identity of the area (in business terms) and restricted
its consideration to the licensing objectives only. It was satisfied that an over saturation
within the area was leading to the issues identified and had lead to the implementation
of the Cumulative Impact Policy. An additional premise in this area in particular, was
likely to lead to an increase in, or addition to, these problems.

The Sub-Committee stated the decision was in no way a reflection upon the
professionalism or quality of the application.

-36 -



63.

VARIATION APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - DPS VARIATION - NIGHT
REFRESHMENT, UNIT K5, LINERS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PITT ROAD, SO15 3FQ

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor in respect of Night Refreshment - Unit K5, Liners Industrial Estate, Pitt Road,
S0O15 3FQ. (Copy of report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

The Sub-Committee noted that whilst a representative from Hampshire Constabulary
was in attendance, the applicant was not present to address the meeting.

RESOLVED that the hearing be adjourned to the 10" February 2011 to allow the
applicant the opportunity to address the meeting.

REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee considered that in the interests of natural justice, the applicant
should be given the opportunity to address the meeting and therefore decided that the
hearing be adjourned.

-37-



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 4

LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 24 FEBRUARY 2011

Present: Councillors Drake, Parnell and Thomas

S57.

58.

59.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Parnell be appointed Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a pre-determined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reach its decision.

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - LONDON OFF LICENCE 2,
27 ST. CATHERINES ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO18 1LL

The Sub-Committee considered the report of the Solicitor to the Council detailing an
application from Trading Standards for a review of the premises licence in respect of
the London Off Licence 2, 27 St Catherine’s Road, Southampton SO18 1LL. (Copy of
report circulated with agenda and appended to signed minutes).

Mr Hudson, Dorset Licensing Agent for the London Off Licence 2, Mr | Ekinci, Licence
Holder and Mr O Ekinci, Designated Premises Supervisor were present and, with the
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

(i).  that the licence allowing the sale of alcohol at the premises be suspended
for a period of 14 days as a deterrent and to allow time to instigate all of
the additional conditions as set out in (ii) below; and

(ii).  that the following additional conditions as requested by Trading Standards
save that condition No 1 to be replaced by the alternative condition
suggested by the Licence Holder as amended as set out below be
attached to the licence:-

1. The Premises Licence Holder must be able to identify who supplied
alcohol present at the premises and supply written details
(including name, address, telephone number of supplier, date of
supply and price paid) to an authorised officer within 24 hours of
receiving a request to do so. Delivery notes, invoices, receipts and
similar records should be retained for a minimum period of 24
months and made available on request to an authorised officer;

2. The holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual who appears to be under 25 years of age seeking to

-38 -



purchase or be supplied with alcohol at or from the premises shall
produce means of identification acceptable to the Licensing
Authority proving that the individual to be 18 years of age or older.
If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable
means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to
or for that person. Notices regarding the store’s ‘Challenge 25
Policy’ must be displayed;

3. All staff who sell alcohol will be trained to NCPLH (National
Certificate of Personal Licence Holder) level. All sales of alcohol
must be directly supervised and authorised by a personal licence
holder until such staff have achieved training to NCPLH level;

4. That staff are trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent
the sale of alcohol to persons under the age of 18; that records are
kept of such training, which are signed and dated by the member of
staff who has received the training; that staff receive refresher
training every six months as a minimum and that records, signed
and dated by the member of staff, are kept of this refresher
training. Records of training will be available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading
Standards and other Responsible Authorities on request;

5. The holder of the premises licence shall keep a written record,
namely a refusals book, of those incidents where a person who a
member of staff believes to be under the age of 18, and is unable
to produce acceptable means of identification proving that they are
of 18 years or more, attempts to purchase alcohol and is refused.
The record shall include details, in English, of the date, time, a brief
description, including estimated age, of the person who attempted
to purchase the alcohol, the type of alcohol and the name of the
person who refused the sale. Staff shall be trained in the use of the
‘refusals book’ and it should be kept in a readily accessible place
known by all members of staff. The record will be regularly checked
by the premises licence holder or the designated premises
supervisor to ensure that all staff are completing records and, this
person will sign and date the record as evidence that they have
checked it. The refusals book will be available for inspection by
Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority, Trading
Standards and other relevant authorities on request; and

6. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in the licensed
premises to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority, Hampshire
Constabulary and Trading Standards. As a minimum, it shall
enable surveillance of both external and internal areas of the
premises including entrances and exits. Recordings from the
system shall be of a quality acceptable as evidence in a court of
law and shall be securely retained at the licensed premises for a
minimum period of 30 days after the recording, and shall be
surrendered to Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Authority or
Trading Standards immediately on request. The Premises Licence
Holder and staff must be capable of operating the CCTV system.

(iii) that the request by the Licence Holder for the removal of the
embedded conditions attached to the Licence be refused.

-39 -



REASON FOR DECISION

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and
considered fully all representations made by all the parties and were of the view that the
imposition of the conditions as requested by Trading Standards and as amended and
set out above be attached to the licence to ensure the City Council’s licensing
objectives were fulfilled.

With regard the suspension of the licence the Sub-Committee was of the view that it
would act as a deterrent and enable sufficient time to ensure that the above conditions
were fully instigated to the satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and Trading
Standards. The Sub-Committee was satisfied that this was an isolated incident at these
premises and took account of the licence holder’s regret that it had occurred.

However, the Sub-Committee had considerable concern regarding the increasing

incidents of selling of counterfeit alcohol from licensed premises in the City and the
effect that it may well have upon public health.

- 40 -



This page is intentionally left blank



Reference: 2011/00333/01SRAP Hearing:

Application for Review of Premises Licence

Premises Name: Georges (Previously Application Date:
known as Jace Express)

Premises Address: 6 Athelstan Road Application
Bitterne Received Date:
Southampton
S0O194DD

Application Valid
Date:

Agenda ltem 7

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL &

24th March 2011

9th February 2011

9th February 2011

9th February 2011

b
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on

behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council

Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representation From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments
Child Protection Services - No response
Licensing received

Page 1 of 37




Hampshire Fire And Rescue -

. : Yes
Licensing
Environmental Health - No response
Licensing received
Planning & Sustainability - No response
Building Control - Licensing received

Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control -

No response

: ! received
Licensing
Hampshire Constabulary - No response
Licensing received
Trading Standards - Licensing No

|
Other Representations
Name Address Contributor Type

None

Legal Implications

1.

Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a responsible authority of a resident or
business in the vicinity (interested party) may apply for review of a premises licence.

The grounds of review applications must relate to one or more of the licensing
objectives.

In such circumstances, the applicant for the review must serve a copy of the review
application on the holder of the premises licences, the City Council and each of the
responsible authorities.

On receipt of the application for review, the officers will consider its validity, under
delegated powers. Reasons for rejection, in whole or in part, include:

¢ that the grounds for review are not relevant to one of more of the licensing
objectives and;

e (in the case of an application not made by a responsible authority), that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

The City Council must, within one day of receiving the application for review, display a
prescribed notice of the review application on the outside or adjacent the premises;

Page 2 of 37




6. Unless the applicant, licence holder, interested parties and responsible authorities
agree that a hearing is unnecessary, the City Council is then required to hold a
hearing to consider the review.

7. The sub-committee, in considering the application for review, must have regard to the
adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and evidence before it at the hearing.

8. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, in determining an application for review, the
sub-committee may take any (or none) of the following steps, as it considers
necessary:

o modify the conditions of the licence;

e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

¢ remove the designated premises supervisor;

e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e revoke the licence.

9. The Licensing Act 2003 makes provision for appeal to the Southampton Magistrates’
Court against the sub-committee’s decision in relation to an application for review.

10. In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity
and is thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules
of natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

11. Copies of the application for review and the Police objection are annexed to this
report.

12. The sub-committee must also have regard to:-
13. Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

14. Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

09S6HR — January 2006
Page 3 of 37



SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _Southampton City Council Trading Standards Service

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

| Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
| description
- Georges, 5 Athelstan Road, Southampton, SO19 4DD

Post town Southampton Post code (if known) SO19 4DD

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if |
known) !
Ozgur Ekinci

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
2010/01328/01SPRD

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Please tick yes

]
—
]
L]

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

Georges Review App Form revocation 1of 7

Page 4 of 37




d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]

below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Me ] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B} DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Georges Review App Form revocation 20f7

Page 5 of 37



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Lucas Marshall

Trading Standards Service
Southampton City Council
Civic Centre Road
Southampton

SO14 7LY

Telephone number (if any)
02380 834930

E-mail address (optional)
lucas.marshall@southampton.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or mors boxas

1} the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3} the prevention of public nuisance L]
4) the protection of children from harm ]

- Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

On 4" November 2010, during an inspection at Georges, 6 Athelstan Rd,
Southampton | found counterfeit and non-Uk duty paid vodka in possession for sale.

Counterfeit vodka has increasingly been found by Trading Standards Officers around
the country. It is often produced from industrial alcohol which is imported into the UK.
It is diluted and packed in bottles which are copies of a variety of brands. Clearly
controls over the quality of the product are not as strict as would be found at a
distillery producing the genuine product, and issues have been reported regarding
excessive levels of methanol being present, which is poisonous.

Paragraph 11.26 of the October 2010 Amended Guidance Issued Under Section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003 states that “there is certain criminal activity that may arise
in connection with licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should
be treated particularly seriously.” Which includes “the use of the licensed premises
for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol”. Appropriate duty would not have been
paid on the vodka.

it is considered that the holder of the premises licence has not fufilled the duty under
the Licensing Act 2003 to prevent crime and disorder and to protect public safety. We
are therefore applying to revoke the licence.

In the supporting information we give more details and state the reasons for the
request for revocation.

Georges Review App Form revocation 3of7

Page 6 of 37




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On 4™ November 2010 | conducted an inspection at Georges, 6 Athelstan Road,
Southampton. | targeted Georges because | had previously found counterfeit vodka
at a premises associated with the family involved in Georges, namely London Off
Licence 2, 27 St Catherines Rd, Bitterne. In brief Ozgur Ekinci is the Premises
Licence Holder at Georges and is the Designated Premises Supervisor at Georges
and London Off Licence 2. He is also a director of the company which trades as
London Off Licence 2.

During the inspection | examined five 70¢l bottle of Glen's brand vodka which were
displayed for sale behind the counter. | believed that they were counterfeit so | took |
one as a food sample, reference 012106, (exhibit LDM/1) and the remaining 4
bottles, which were identically marked (exhibit LDM/2). | found a case of 6 identically
labelled bottles of Glens Vodka in the store room, which | seized (exhibit LDM/3). The
public analyst subsequently confirmed that vodka sampled was not genuine Glen's
Vodka (Certificate of Analysis exhibit LDM/7). I also found 4 bottles of Lithuanian
Vodka, displayed for sale behind the counter, which did not bear the UK Duty Stamp.
I took one bottle as exhibit LDM/6.

On 3™ December 2010 | conducted an audio recorded interview with Ozgur Ekinci
(CD exhibit LDM/8). Mr Ekinci stated that he has been offered Glen's vodka by
hawkers from vans, however he had not purchased any. He said that he only buys
from wholesalers, such as Bookers, Eastenders Cash & Carry and Batleys. It is
unlikely that these businesses would sell counterfeit vodka. Mr Ekinci stated that the
counterfeit vodka had originated from 3 cases which he had inherited from the
previous business owner, when he took over in January 2010. | doubt whether 3
cases of Glens would have lasted this long and would assume that Mr Ekinci had
bought the counterfeit vodka since then: from the receipts which | have seen (exhibits
LDM/5 and LDM/9) Glen's vodka appears to be a regular purchase, and | would
therefore assume, a good seller. Mr Ekinci confirmed that he knew the potential
dangers of drinking counterfeit vodka, and that | had previously advised him
regarding identification of counterfeit spirits. He said that he had not started checking
the stock in Georges and had not obtained a UV light to check the duty stamps. He
also claimed that he had inherited the non-UK duty paid Lithuanian vodka from the
previous owners of Georges. He said that he did not know that he could not sell it.
This should be basic knowledge for a Premises Licence Holder, and it is extremely
easy to check whether a spirit is not UK duty paid.

incidents of poisoning following consumption of counterfeit vodka have been
reported occurring across the UK. | have appended a report which appeared in the
BBC News regarding counterfeit Glens Vodka which caused two people to require
hospital treatment following consumption. It is not acceptable that a premises
licenced by this Authority should become a market place for such goods. Sale of
counterfeit and non duty paid alcohol also creates unfair competition, which has a
negative impact on law abiding traders. | had given Ozgur Ekinci advice regarding
the potential health problems caused by counterfeit vodka, and precautions that he
could take to prevent purchase and sale of counterfeit vodka, following the problems
I'had found at London Off Licence 2. He failed to heed that advice. | would therefors
request that the licence is revoked.

Georges Review App Form revocation 4of7

Page 7 of 37



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before 1

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEEEEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

IS
LR

Georges Review App Form revocation 50f7

Page 8 of 37



Please tick yes
= lhave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 4
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Lucas Marshall

Trading Standards Service

Southampton City Council

- Civic Cenfre Rd

Post town Post Code
Southampton SO14 7LY

Telephone number (if any) 02380 834930

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) lucas.marshall@southampton.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with vou about this
application.

6. See separate guidance for responsible authorities’ details.

Georges Review App Form revocation 60of 7

Page 9 of 37




TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE WITNESS STATEMENT

C J Act 1967 $.9; MCA 1980 $s5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2010 (Rule 27)

STATEMENT OF: LUCAS MARSHALL

AGE IF UNDER 18: Over 18

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is frue to the best of my knowiedge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything

which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated the ! y’ day of J9rsn 2011 Signature: o e

................................. T et TRAd it 0 him/her before he/she signed it.

Datadf‘me//;ay of 2011 SIgnature: ...
My name is Lucas Marshall. | am employed as a Trading Standards Officer by Southampton City

Council.  On 4 November 2010 | conducted an inspection at Georges, an off licence located at 6
Athelstan Road, Southampton. During the inspection | examined five 70c! bottles of Glen’s brand vodka
which were displayed for sale behind the counter. | believed that they might be counterfeit so | took one
as a food sample, reference 0121086, which | produce as Exhibit LDM/1. | took the remaining identically
marked bottles, which | produce as Exhibit LDM/2. | took a price label which was attached to one of the
Glens Vodka bottles on display, which | produce as Exhibit LDM/4, and a receipt which itemises 6 bottles
of Glens Vodka purchased from Bookers Cash & Carry, Woodside Road, Eastleigh, which | produce as
Exhibit LDM/5. | seized a case of 6 identically labelled bottles of Glens Vodka in the store rocom which |
produce as Exhibit LDM/3. | also found 4 bottles of Lithuanian Vodka, displayed for sale behind the
counter, which d.d not bear the UK Duty Stamp. | took one bottle, which | produce as Exhibit LDM/G. |
subsequently submitted Exhibit LDM/1 for analysis at the Public Analysts. | produce the Certificate of
Analysis as Exhibit LDM/7, which confirms that it was not genuine Glens Vodka. On 3 December 2010 |
conducted a recorded interview with Ozgur Ekinci, the Premises Licence Holder and Designated

Premises Supervisor, in accordance with the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 and associated

|_Signature: . —

STORIN PEOPLE




9]

I

PAGENO: 2 CONTINUATION OF STATEMENT DATED:  /§& g g0y Zoi!

BY: LUCAS MARSHALL

Codes of Practice. The interview was conducted in the interview room at Trading Standards Service, 7

Civic Centre Road, Southampton. | produce a copy of the interview CD as Exhibit LDM/8. During the

interview Mr Ekinci showed me invoices relating to purchases of alcohol, copies of which | produce as

exhibit LDM/9.

Signature: &

Page 11 of 37




30U \PTON . .
I M. Trading Standards Service

Incident reference

{’0/::9 2o/ 7/f:’c>04’f?"

Exhibit reference

- aam))
S
Dascription of article

L X 72¢l, Zoerrsd
lerd egéls ez
ANVEE REF. o) fz (e &g

Signature of person originally identifying

Name of person originally identifying iblock letters)

Lewcns Maelrs9eq

E£H.126 071022561

Page 12 of 37



SOUTHAMPT!

ON N .
UIY (O~ Trading Standards Service

Incident reference

N
b (..f‘ P

Exhibit reference
oy

Description of article

A - s . o= o
S X T T s O

: '5" f::. {;’“\" v - ol

Signature of person originally identifying

Name of person originally identifying (block letters}
é ‘{ ? pe

o ST o 5
4 ra i i

Loa,

EH.126 07.10 22561

Page 13 of 37



UNLCONCL.  Trading Standards Service

Incident reference
. T s o o
ij//!;«’ ] ./v 7}“ = @2 [ 7
Exhibit reference

. F e
A P WA ¢

Description of article

care o~
ey

P -~ .
f:'? s.'jn, (\ &‘_'WMJ

Signature of person originally identifying

Maine or person oniginally identifying (slock letters)

L “CAs MARSG B e

EH.126 07.10.22561

Page 14 of 37



SOUTTHMPTON . .
I WN. Trading Standards Service

Incident reference

1e/02017 SFeon, -
Exhibit reference
< s Sy
N yd C”;f”’"
Description of article

SRICE LADE

Signature of person originally identifying

Name of person originafly identifying (hlock letters)

4 “eh s M Bers .9 [

EH.126 07.10.22561

Page 15 of 37



b /

BRANCH 314 EASTLEIGH
WOODSIDE ROAD
B I.BIC
Booker s the trading name of Booker Limited ASEQEIGH
Registersd Offica: ¢ bouse, irthlingborough Road, Walling g, Northants N8 10T HANTS

Telephone 91033 371000
i i Engl L ey 187380, VAT Number G 848 9315 81 8050 475 TEL - 023 80610816
FAX : 02380612548

INVOICE NUMBER 0218628 PAGE 01
"CUSTOMER . wovux=os  win I EKINCI
. GEORGE" S OFF LICENCE & MT DATE 02/11/10 TIME 12:16
6 ATHELSTAN ROAD
i - SOUTHAMPTON HANTS TILL 02 OPERATOR 52
: 5019 4DD TEL: 07 PRICE/PTN
DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT RRP POR
S/Spoon Sugar Granulated 10 500g 1 3.89 p 3.89 A 0.69 43.
S/Spoon Sugar Granulated 106 500g 1 3.89 P 3.89 A 0.69 43.
Red Rooster Stimulation Drk 12 500ml 2 4.19 P 8.38 B 0.72 43,
Red Rooster Stimulation Drk 12 500ml 1 4.19 p 4.19 B 0.72 43,
ES Orange PM23 12 250ml 2 1.62 3.24 B Q.23 31
ES Orange PM23 12 250ml 2 1.62 3.24 B 0.23 31
ES Lemonade PM23 12 250ml 1 1.62 1.62 B Q.23 31
ES Lemonade PM23 12 250ml 1 1.62 1.62 B 0.23 31.
ES Lemonade PM23 12 250ml 1 1.62 1.62 B 0,23 31
057 Tuckshop Blue Bubblegum 12 330ml 1 1.59 1.59 B 0.32 51,
057860 Tuckshop Strawberry Jelly 12 330ml 1 1.59 1.598 B 0.32 51.
057876 Tuckshop Lemon Sugar Free 12 330ml 1 1.59 1.89 B 0.32 31,
0857879 Tuckshop Cola Sugar Free 12 330ml 1 1.59 1.59 B G.32 51,
‘100673 Diet Coke 2 for PM250 6 21ltr 2 5.99 11.98 B 1.59 26
1096272 Happy Shopper Lemonade PM42 12 1ltx 1 3.19 2.19 B 0.42 25.6%
096268 HappyShopper Cherryade PM42 12 1lltx 1 3.19 3.19 B 0.42 25.6%
094708 Heinz Beanz PM65 24 415g 1 12.49 12.49 A 0.65 19.9%
1249801 HZ Raked Beans/Fork Sausagesg 6 4150 1 5.99 5.99 A 1.25% 20.1%
099683 ES Kitchen Towel PM109 6 4Roll 2 3.79 7.58 B 1.09 31.9%
050306 HS Paracetamol Capsules 12 16s 1 4.99 4.99 B 0.899 50.6%
050365 HS Aspirin Tabletgs RBP 12 lés 1 2.15 2.15 B G.45% 53,2%
*059660 HS Paracetamol Caplets 12 16s 1 2.49 2.49 B 0.59 58
089247 ES Cat Litter PM180 1 10ltcx 4 1.07 4.28 B 1.80 30.
RETAIL GROCERY SUB-TOTAL : ITEMS 31 GOODS 96.38 EXC.VAT
1267911 Yazoo Strawberry Flav Milk 6 1ltr 1 5.69 5.69 A 1.29 26.5%
BUY ANY 10 FOR 6.50 4.00-
073795 K/Mill Everyday White Medium 1 800g 10 1.05 10.50 A 1.26 16.7%
CHILLED SUB-TOTAL - ITEMS - 11 GOODS - 12.19 EXC.VaT
51670 Haribo Giant Cola PBottles 1 3kg 1 6.99 6.99 B
12 Haribo Yellow Bellies 1 3kg 1 6.99 6.99 B
B CONFECTIONERY SUB~TOTAL : ITEMS : 2 GOODS 13.98 EXC.VAT
1066478 Chekov Vodka UX Duty Stamped 5 35cl 1 21.49 P 21.49 B 5.78% 26.8%
173815 Glens Vodka 6 70c¢] 1 43,55 43.55 B 9.89 13.38%
2465615 Smirnoff Red 5 70cl 1 51.99 p 51.99 B 12.9% 21.6%
#£91680 Barnstormer Cider Dry PET & 21ltr 1 8§.49 p 5.49 B 2.49 33.2%
WINES SPIRITS RBREERS SUB-TOTAL - ITEMS 4 GOODS 125.52 EXC.VAT
hF MULTIBUYS SAVED YOU +*#% 4.00
/CONT

Page 16 of 37



FNTYIT
LA

TOTAL
RATE

QO N

SV
<

e

<

]
(%3]

BRANCH 314
UsTal MR I EKINCI
vy e of Bogker Umited - . -
auity House, irthlingborough Road, Wellingborough, Nort NS LT INVCICE NUMBER (G21u628 PAGE
71060
y England, Sumber TH7380, VAT Number GB 848 9315 81 DATE o2 / 11 f 10 TTME 12:16
DESCRIPTION PACK SBIZE QTYy PRICE VALUE VAT RRP POR
ITEMS: 48 TROLLEY TOTALS: 1/ 48
300DS MULT NETT VAT TOTALS: GOODS 248.07
& 42.45 4.00~ 38.45 0.0 VAT 36.68
G 209.62 0.00 209.62 36.68 —— e
INVOICE TOTAL 284.75
#%% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT *%*
SPEND AT THIS BRANCH PERIOD TO DATE THIS INVOICE NEW TOTAL
TOBACCO SPEND ** 2572.31 0.00
NON-TOBACCO SPEND ** 1822.95 248.07 .
TOTARL S5PEND ** 4395.26 248.07 4642 .33
*% TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY - SEE IN-BRANCH FOR DETAILS

Page 17 of 37




SOUTHAMPTON . .
(I CONCILe ~ Trading Standards Service

Incident reference
if gb_;ffv!jf o2 2 &7 if

Exhibit reference
ﬁi— . ﬁ[}/}»} ) H’j dﬁwp

Description of article

1 o

o e g
fom 7 7 {?1’? -

Signature of person originally identifying

Vi

Name of parson originally identifying (block letiers)

D L e

weds  AMges

EH.126 07.10.22561

Page 18 of 37



Scientific Service

.gz;aﬁ‘g ;A}Slli?@ Censuiting Screntists & Public Anciysts
1 |

-

County Counc
£

Property. Business and Regul

Hyde Park Read, Seuthsea, Ha
Telephone {023) 9282 9501
fax (023) 9281 8347

FOOD SAFETY ACT 1990

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS OR EXAMINATION CARRIED OUT UNDER FOOD SAFETY
(SAMPLING AND QUALIFICATIONS) REGULATIONS 1990

To: L Marshall Southampton City Council, Civic Centre,
Southampton, Hampshire, SOi4 7LY

I the undersigned, Public Analyst for Southampton City Council. certify that on 05/11/2010 the
sample marked:

Date sample iaken Reference number, description etc. Weight/measure
04/11/2010 012106 700ml

1150 GLENS VODKA

Place of Sampling: GEORGE'S, 6 ATHELSTAN RD. SOTON

was received by me from you (the person named above)

I certify that the sample was analysed by me or under my direction and the results are as follows:-

Alcohol % v/v : 334
Conductivity @ 20 °C us/cm : 308
Methanol g/100L alc : <0.10
Acelaldehyde 2/100L ale : 181

My opinion and observations are:-

The declared alcoholic strength was 37.5 % volume.
The uncertainty of measurement is 0.4% alcohol by volume,
The difference between the amount of alcohol found and the amount declared taking into account

the uncertainty of measurement was 3.7% by volume. This difference is outside the permifted
tolerance of 0.3% alcohol by volume prescribed in The Food Labelling Regulations 1996 for vodka,

16 December 2010

Lab ref: 164280 Page | of 2

Page 19 of 37



The sample had an alcohol content of 3.4% volume less than the minimum permitied.

Genuine Glen's vodka does not contain acetaldehyde.

The results show that the sample contains acetaldehyde,

Genuine Glen's vodka does not have a significant conductivity.

The results show that the sample has a signiticant conductivity.

The conductivity is consistent with a pure spirit being diluted with tap water

Genuine Glen's vodka is only bottled in bottles supplied by Allied Glass Containers {AGC). These
bottles have a small AGC logo on the base of the bottle with '58mm C12173" embossed in the glass,
about Smm from the base.

No such logo or embossing was present on the bottle.

The UK duty stamp on genuine Glen's brand vodka fluoresces at a wavelength of 365nm.

The UK duty stamp on the bottle did not fluorasce.

In my opinion the sample is not genuine Glen's brand vodka.

I further certify that the sample had undergone no change which would atfect my results. opinion or

observations.

Certified by me this 16th day of December 2010, at Southsea

=
Signature: e
Name: SHAYNE DYER

PUBLIC ANALYST
Official address/Telephone No: As Letterhead

Unless you request otherwise this specimen will be disposed of 28 davs from the date of this report,

16 December 2010

Lab ref: 164280 Page 2of 2

Page 20 of 37



LER

BRANCH 314 EASTLEIGH
sy booker en.uk WOODSIDE ROAD
ading name of Bagker Limited EASTLEIGH
i . ity House, irthiing borough Road, Wellingborough, Horthasts NNS 1LT HANTS
Rl 00
vl Mumber 187380, YAT Number GS 848 931387 S050 478 TEL 022 80610816
FAX 02380612548
INVOICE NUMBER 04939345 PAGE 01
CUSTOMER 4 I EKINCI
GEORGE™ S OFF LICENCE & MI DATE 09/11/10 TIME 12:06
5 ATHELSTAN ROAD T——
SOUTHAMPTON HANTS TILL, 04 QOFPERATOR 52
SO1S 4DD TEL: O [
CODE DESCRIPTION PRCE SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT
100584 Coca Cola PM 2 for PM250 6 2 ltxr 2 5.99 11.98 B 1.59 26.2%
6.25 EACH WHEN YOU BUY 2 CASES 2.28-
6. EACH WHEN YOU BUY 2 CASES 2.28-
109385 Doriteos Cool Original PM99 10 1log 1 7.39 P 7.39 A 0.99 L4%
109385 Doritos Cool Original PMS9 10 116g 1 7.39 P 7.39 A 0.99 3
109386 Dovitos Chilli Heatwave PM92 10 1iog 1 7.39 P 7.39 A 0.99 4%
109387 Doritos Tangy Cheese PM99 10 1io0g 1 7.39 P 7.39 A 0.99 25.4%
098743 Hellmanns Squeezy Mayo real 6 430ml 1 8.79 P 8.79 A 2.3% 38.7%
103574 Whiskas Complete Chick PM125 10 3759 1 8.29 a8.22 B 1.25 22.1%
103575 Whiskas Complete Tuna PM125 10 375g 1 8.29 8.29 B 1.25 22.1%
¢ 247 ES Cat Litter PM180 1 10ltx 3 1.07 3.21 B 1.80 30.2%
RETAIL GROCERY SUB-~-TOTAL - ITEMS - 12 GOODS 65.56 EXC.VAT
BUY 1 CASE FOR 3.40 2.40-
BUY FOR 5.940 1.70-
BUY 0 POR 2.50 1.00~
212341 Fre Milk Full Cream Past 4 2Lty 2 4.60 9.2 A 1.44
335208 Milk Pasteurised 1 568ml 10 0.45 4.50 A G.55
454490 PFresh Milk Full Cream Past 10 1ltx 1 7.60C 7. &0 A 0.94
BUY 1 CASE FOR 3.40 8.40~
FOR 5.90 1.70-
FOR 5,90 1.70~-
FOR 3.30 1.00-
212321 Semi Skimmed 4 2Ltr 7 4.60 32.20 A 1 20.1%
355149 emi-Skimmed 1 568ml 1o 0.45 4,50 A s 18.
454460 sh Milk 8/Skim Past 10 1ltr 1 7.60 7.6 A 0.94 19,
454460 Fresh Milk 5/8kim Past 10 1ltr 1 7.60 7.60 A 0.94 19.1%
074803 Yazoo Banana Flavoured Milk 10 500g 1 4.99 4.99 A 0.95 47.5%
074804 Yazoo Strawberry Flav Miik 10 500g 1 4.99 4,99 A 0.95 47.5%
BUY ANY 10 FCR £6.50 4,00~
BUY ANY 10 FOR &6.50 4.00-
072793 ¥K/Mill Everycay White Thick 800g 10 1.05 10.50 A 1.26 16.7%
073795 K/Mill Everycay White Medium 1 800g 10 1.05 10.50 A 1.26 16.7%
295431 Allinson Wholemeal Batch 800g 4 1.09 4.36 A 1.62 32.7%
CHILLED SUB-TOTAL ITEMS : 58 GOODS 82.64 EXC.VAT
BUY ANY 2 CASES GET 2.00 OFF 2.00-
058859 Cad Caramel £td 48 sgl 1 16.89 P 16.89 B 0 2%
327494 Riesen (Chew Chocolate Stick 24 459 1 £.39 5.39 B 0 7%
502340 Cad Wholenut 2td 48 50g 1 16.89 P 16.89 B Q L2%
CONFECTIONERY SUB-TOTAL : ITEMS : 3 GOODS 38.17 EXC.VAT
109583 Bacaxrdi Breezer P/Apple PMP & 70cl 1 10.49 P 10.49 B 2.99
109584 Bacardi Breezer QOrange PMP & 70cl 1 10.49 P 10.49 B 2.99
109585 Bacardi Breezer Wirmelon PMP 6 70cl 1 10.49 P 10.49 B 2.99
767954 Courvoisiexr VS Cognac 6 35cl 1 44.79 P 44 .7 B 12.45%
0902305 SBan Miguel HNRB 8 660ml 1 i0.49 p 10.49 B 2.15
106479 Strongbow PET PM349 s 21ty 1 10.99 P 10.99 B 3.
106479 Strongbow PET PM349 6 21ty 1 16.99 p 10.9¢9 B 3.
067069 Bulmers Original Cider NRB 12 568ml 1 12.50 P 12.50 B 1.
291680 Barnstormexr Cider Dry PET 6 21ltx 1 9.49 9.49 B 2.,

Page 21 of 37




BRANCH 314
USTOMER MR I EKINCT
Road, Wellingborough, NNE LT INVOICE NUMBER (0499345
Registered sf’ﬁ England, Number 197380, VAT Nuirber G 348 8315 31 OATE 09 ',1 11 /r' 10 TIME
S
DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE oTY PRICE VALUE VAT RRP POR :é?
R &
.............. )
WINES SPIRITS BEERS SUB-TOTAL : ITEMS : 9 GOODS : 130.72 EXC.VAT
097149 Lemons 1 10s 2 1.98 A
111558 Carrots PM75 1 500g 2 0.5¢ A 0,75 33.3%
057165 Salad Tomatoes 1 6kg 1 7.98 A
FRUIT & VEG SUB-TOTAL - ITEMS : 5 GOODSs 12.94 EBXC.VAT
*%% MULTIBUYS SAVED YOU *#%# 32.46
TROLLEY TOTALS: i/ 87

MULT NETT VAT TOTALS: GOODS 330.03

30.46~ 129.37 0.00 VAT 35.12

2.00~ 200.66 3s. 12 e

INVOICE TOTAL 365,15

*%% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT »#w
SPEND AT THIS BRANCH: PERIOD TO DATE THIS INVOICE NEW TOTAL

TOBACCO SPEND *+% 0.00 0.00 0.C0
NON-TOBACCO SPEND ** 0.00 330.03 330.03
TOTAL SPEND ** 0.00 330.03 330.03

** TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY - SEE IN-BRANCH FOR DETAILS

WITH STUDENTS NOW GOING BACK 8

SVER T OTTTINTIRTT T

Page 22 of 37



BRANCH 314 EASTLEIGH
WOODSIDE ROAD
EASTLEIGH
HANTS

5050 4Z8 TEL : 023 | 1081¢
FAX : 02320612548

INVOICE WUMBER 1048377

JSTOMER . EKINCT
SEORGE™S OFF LICENCE & MT DATE 09/11/10 TIME 12:22
) ATHELSTAN ROAD
SOUTHAMPTON HANTS TILL 10 OF 73
5019 4DD TEL: 07°
CODE DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT
H 59 Amber Leaf L0 12.5g 1 23.43 23.43 B
103268 Winston Red K& 10 208 1 38.87 38.87 B
047222 B&H K& Gold 20 10s 1 51.57 51.57 B
108295 JPS 8K Rlue PM482 19 20s 1 39.04 39.04 B 4.8
5386003 Cutters Choice 10 12.5g 1 23.30 23.30 B 2.9
888305 Cutters Choice 10 25g 1 45.97 45.97 B 5.8
576220 Drum Gold 10 12.5g 1 24 . 24.59 B 3.0
420281 Hamlet Drum 50 8gl 1 29.65 9.65 B 0.8
TOTAL ITEMS: 2 TROLLEY TOTALS - 1/ 2
RATE QOooDg MULT NETT VAT TOTALS: cooDs 276.22
A: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VAT 48.34
B:17.590 276 .22 0.00 276.22 48.34 T
INVOICE TOTAL 324.586
*k% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT *#*%
SPEND AT THIS BRANCH: PERICD TO DATE THIS INVOICE NEW TOTAL
TOBACCO SPEND #* 0.00 276 .22 276.22
NON-TOBACCC SPEND *# 320.03 0.00 320.03
TOTAL SPENL #*+% 330.03 276.22 506 .25
LY SEE IN-BRANCH FOR DETATLS

** TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY

WITH QT
CF OUR STUT

Page 23 of 37

He 0 OOy o




314 EASTLEIGH
WOODSIDE ROAD

EASTLEIGH
HANTS
& OT923 371000
4 in England, Numiser 197380, VAT Number GB 848 9315 83 SO50 478 TEL : 023 80610816
FAX : 02380612548
INVOICE NUMBER 0322331 PAGE 01
BEINCT
& MI DATE 16/11/10 TIME 15:09
HANTS TILL. 03 OPERATOR 24
TEL: 07 PRICE/PTN
PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT REP  POR
Chewits Fruit Salad Pkt 40 pkt 1 7.29 F 7.29 B 0.30 28.6%
Chewits Cola Stick Pack 40 Sgl 1 7.29 P 7.29 B 0.30 28.6%
BAL 1 2 CASES 4.58-
/ 6 70cl 1 40.29 P 40.92 B 9.29 18.8%
& 70¢l 1 51.99 P 51.99 B 12.99 21.6%
6 20cl 1 25.99 F 25.99 B 6.79 25.0%
6 20cl i 12.99 12.99 B 3.69 31.1%
TIBUYE YO & %% 4.58
TROLLEY TOTALS: 1/ S
MULT NETT VAT TOTALS: GOODS
0.00 0.00 0.00 VAT
4.58 141.96 24 .84
INVOICE TOTAL
%% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT **%
SPEND AT THIS BRANCH: FERIOD TO DATE THIS INVOICE NEW TOTAL
TOBACCO SPEND ** 389.46 0.00 389.46
ACCO SPEND +# 459 .15 141.96 6oL, 11
* % 248 .61 141.96 990.57

** TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY - SEE IN-BRANCH FOR DETAILS

WTTH STUDENTES NOW GOING BACK SEE QSTAlL&;N 4§ i §id
OF OUR STUDENT PROMOTION NOW AVAILZ ““ﬁ ‘i
i

Page 24 of 37



App*‘@@m

H INGREDIE

Lea Bri dgé Q@m:ﬁ i@}ﬁm - London ETO

1 020 8556 7784 (4 lines) > Fax: 020 8556 0745
E-mail: iﬂf@@eastendersyic.co.uk

18 aHOlkU BE LABELLED ACCORDINGLY BEFORE SALE.

—

Vi

THANKYOU FOR YOUR V.

LUED CUST

3 invoice must be presented againgt any
:n delivered, damag

unless agzeed Pa}_ets

queries or returns. Title of goods will not transfer
 or short the receipt MUST be signed according?

r until they have been paid for in f1
¥ otherwise no claim will be accepted. le goods once sold a
must be returned or a cha*‘ge will be made.

Page 25 of 37



Invoice

A

ALPA CASH AND CARRY LTD.
36 A LEYTON INDUSTRIAL VILLAGE

ARGALL AVENUE LONDON E107QP

GEORGIES OFFLICENCE

6 ALSTENTON ROAD
SOUTHAMTON

SO194DP

VAT Reg No: 9707443 04
Telephone MNo: 0208 558 2004

i{nvoice No:
Date:

3087
06/11/2010

GEORGIES

Email: alpacashandcarry@hotmail co.uk

Details : gw’mﬁgﬁy " Unit Price Net Amount VAT %
STELLA ARTOIS CANS 500 19.99 99.95 17.50
RED STRIPE CANS 24*500ML 3.00 18.49 5547 17.50
KRONENBOURG CANS 5.00 17.49 37.45 17.506
FOSTER CANS 500ML 5.00 15.99 79.95 17.36
KESTREL SUPER CANS 2.00 27.49 34.98 17.50
SPECIAL BREW CANS 2.00 28.49 56.98 17.56
VALPOLICELLA ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
MONTEPULCIANOC D'ABRUZZO ALPA 6*750ML 2.00 16.99 3398 17.50
PINOT GRIGIO ALPA PREMIUM 6%750ML 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
PINOT GRIGIO BLUSH ALPA PREMIUM 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
6*730ML

CABERNET SAUVIGNON ALPA PREMI 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
6*750ML

CHARDONNAY ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
MERLOT ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
SOAVE ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
TREBBIANO D'ABRUZZO ALPA PREMIUM 2.00 16.99 33.98 17.50
6*7S0ML

CARLING CANS 24*500ML 3.00 1549 4647 17.50
SKOL SUPER CANS 2.00 27.49 3498 [7.30
GROLSCH CANS 500ML 3.00 17.49 5247 17.50
BECKS 24*500ML CANS 3.00 {8.49 55.47 17.50
CARLSBERG EXPORT CANS 24*500 ML 3.00 16.99 30.97 17.50
CARLSBERG LAGER CANS 24*500ML 3.00 15.49 46.47 17.50
ZYWIEC POLISH BEER CANS 2.00 {8.99 37.98 17.50
WARKA STRONG CAN 2.00 24.99 4598 17.50
WARKA RED LABEL BEER 500ML CAN 2.00 19.99 3998 17.50
SAN MIGUEL CANS 24*500ML 2.00 19.99 39.98 17.50
HEINEKEN CANS 500ML 2.00 19.49 38.98 17.50

Page 26 of 37



A

ALPA CASH AND CARRY LTD.
36 A LEYTON INDUSTRIAL VILLAGE

ARGALL AVENUE LONDON E10 7QP

GEORGIES OFFLICENCE

6 ALSTENTON ROAD
SOUTHAMTON

SOL6 4DP

VAT Reg No: 970 7442 04
Telephone No: 0208 558 2004

Invoice No: 3087

Date: 06/1172010

GEORGIES

Email: alpacashandcarry@hotmail.co.uk
e U . . VAT %
Details Quanitiy Unit Price Net Amount VAT ®
LLECH POLISH BEER CAN S00ML 2.00 18.99 37.98 17.50
INENTS SUPER CANS 2.00 2749 54.98 17.50
K CIDER CANS SO0OML 1.00 16.99 16.99 17.50

Page 27 of 37

Total Net Amount
VAT

Invoice Total

VAT

6.65
9.62
2.97

1,603.06

-

g

RV s
L LA LA~ B

oo A ko
L L1

O
W U

£
A

O
LA

—~d

-y e
Pl v+ I O L PR

T e DD
Ly Led I

D

o=
o

Ly

00

82



l2s Recsipt

IMPORTANT
1. FOR QUERIES THIY INVOICE MUST BE PRODUCED.
2. GOUDS AT CUSTOMERS MISK. REMAIN PROPERTY OF
MAKRO SSW U’D NTIL CHEQUE 1S CLEARED BY BANK.
3. ALL PRICES ARE I GBP
4. Makro WEEE Rag Ro.: WEEFEGO710Z

overleal has been uma'i:ead, Petails ity s MAK T T i‘}
and savings are als fad aﬂu Eis m} ded un/down x.m

e £ g

-
o
.
L
e
L

B
o
v

[
e
Ul gy Cae

R

4

Py
[

I

Lok P

W
o=

£4% L5
&
AR A ]
o wl]
[ W S

[y

Lol

P e

VINE

000

cland Ny Q73280 VAT Reiatration N& 3%213?&‘3 az - Thia VAT rmber is aondicabla in all the ahovs storas

misterad in



—
‘é%lg
st@ 3 £ SN

sy, bookerco.ul

ading name of Booker Limized

&4 in England. Numbear 197330, vaT Sumber GB 343 931581

109385
109385
109386
109387
098743
103574
103575

€ 47

RETAIL GROCERY

CUSTOMER EKINCI
GREORGE™ S OFF LICENCE & MI
&

HANTS
TEL: O
PALC
Coca Cola PM 2 for PM250

6.25 BACH WHEN YOU BUY 2 CASES
6.25 BACH WHEN YOU BUY 2 CASES
it Cool Original PM99
Doritos Cool Original PMS9
Doritos Chilli Heatwawve PM99
Doritos Tangy Cheese PM39
Hellmanns Squsezy Mayo real
Whiskas Complete Chick PM125
Whiskas Complete Tuna PM125

ES Catbt Litter PM180

SUB-TOTAL :

(ﬂ\Da-Po
DD

F’esﬁ Mllk 1
Milk Pasteurised

454490 Fresh Milk Full Cxream Past
RUY 1 CASE FOR 3.40
BUY 1 CAS FOR 5.90
BUY 1 CASE FOR 5.90
BUY 7Yy 14 FOR 3.50
212321 Fre ilk Semi Skimmed
355149 Milk Semi-Skimmed
454460 Fresh Milk $/Skim Past
454460 Fresh Milk S/3kim Past
074803 Yazoo na Flavoured Milk
074804 Yazof wberry Flav Milk
BUY ANY 10 FOR 6.50
BUUY ANY 10 FCR 6.50
072793 K/Mill Evexryday White Thick
073795 K/Mill Bvervday White Medium
~ "431 Allinson Wholemeal Batch
CHILLED SUR~-TOTAL :

BUY ANY 2 CASES GET 2,00 OFF
Cad Caramel 3Std

Riesen Chew Chocolate Stick
Cad wWholenut Std
CONFECTIONERY SUB-TOTAL :
109583 Bacardi Breezer P/Apple PMP
109584 Bacardi Breezer Orange PMP
109585 Bacardi Breezer Wtrxmelon PMP
767954 Courvoisiexr V8 Cognac
090305 San Miguel NEB
106479 Strongbow PET PM249
106479 Strongbow PET PM343
067069 Bulmers Original Cider NRB
291680 Barnstormer Cider Dry PET

Pk fed o b

S
HOODH OO OO

1

10
L0

]

o

Oy B

17

S

fe3)

G

0

ok

Do Ty 5y

Oy Oy 0D

BRANCH

Road, ingborough, Northants MM 1LY

W
har
3
=

2 ltr

110g
1109
1lio0g
1109
430ml
3759
3759
10ltx

ITEMS :

2Lt
S68mlL
1lltx

2Ltxr
568ml
1lex
1ltx
500g
5009

8009
800g
800g

ITEMS
sgl

45g
50

28]

ITEMS :

70cl
J0cl
70cl
35cl
660mi
21ty
21tx
S68ml
21tr

314

QTY

o]

Wk b e e

10

o

b e pet e e bl e R

Page 29 of 37

EASTLEIGH
WCOODSIDE ROAD
EASTLEIGH
HANTS

505

%]
fos]
o
[
6x)
3
[es]
i

INVOICE NUMBER

DATE 09/11i/10

P

TILL 04
PRICE YALUE
5.99 11.98
2.28-
2.28-
7.39 P 7.39
7.39 B 7,39
7.39 P 7.39
7.39 P 7.39
8.79 P 8.79
8.2 8.29
8.29 8.29
1.07 3.21
zo0oDs 65.56
2.40-
1.70-
1.00-
4.60 9.20
0.45 4.50
7.60 7. 60
8.40-
1.70-
1.76-
1.00-
4.60 32.20
0.45 4.50
7.60 7.60
7.60 7.60
4.99 4,99
4.99 4.99
4.00-
4.00-
1.05 10.50
i.08 10.50
1.09 4.36
GOODS 82.64
2.00-
16.83 P 16.89
6.39 6.39
16.89 P 16.89
@O0ODS 38,17
10.49 P 10.49
10.49 P 10.49
10.49 P 10.49
44.79 P 44.79
10.49 P 10.49
10.99 P 10.99
10.99 P 10.99
12.50 P 12.50
9.49 9.49

oo I o)

0439345

[RR %)

L L

TI

[erpges]
L)
O
oy

m
Mt
h oo

o0

(51
A
0D

ME 12:086

OPERATOR 52

PRI
VAT REF
B 1.59
A 0.99
A .99
A 0.99
A 0.99
A 2.39
B 1.25%
B 1.258
B 1.80
EXC.VAT
A 1.44
A 0,85
A 0,94
A 1.44
A .55
A 0.%4
A 0,94
A 0,85
A 0,95
A 1.286
A 1.26
A 1.62
EXC.VAT
B 0.58
B 0.41
B 0.586
EXC.VAT
B 2.99
B 2.99
B 2,99
B 45
B 2. 15
B 3.49
B 3.49
B 1.79
B 2.49

/PTN
POR
26.2%
25.4%
25.4%
25.4%
25.4%
38.7%
22.1%
22.1%
30.2%
N
g N
i8.
19.
20
20.
1ig.
19.
19.
47.
47,
16.7%
16.7%
32.7%




BRANCH 314

s
R é‘%ﬁw

USTOMER 4 I EKINCT
b Road, YWl . — INVOICE NUMBER (499345
in ingiaggxm Number 197380, VAT Number GB $48 9315 81 DATE 09 /’ 11 /1 0 TIME
CODE DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT
WINES SPIRITS BEERS SUB-TOTAL : ITEMS 9 GOODS 130.72 EBXCZ. VAT
Lemons 1 10s 2 1.98 3.96 A
1 500qg 2 0.50 1.00 A U.75 33.3%
1 6kg 1 7.98 7.98 A
FRUIT & VEG SUB~-TOTAL - ITEMS : ) GOODS 12.94 EXC.VAT
*rE MULTIBUYS SAVED YOU *%+% 32.46

ITEMS: 87 TROLLEY TOTALS: 1/ 87
G00Ds MOLT VAT TOTALS: GOODS 330.03
159.83 30.46- 0.00 VAT 35.12
202.6% 2.00~- 35.12 e
INVOICE TOTAL 365.15
#&% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT +*#%
SPEND AT THIS BRANCH: PERIOD TO DATE THIS INVOICE NEW TOTA
TOBACCQO SPEND *%* G.00 0.00 0.00
NON-TOBACCO SPEND ** 0.00 330.03 330.03
TOTAL SPEND *#* 0.00 330.03 330.03

“* TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY - SEE IN-BRANCH FOR DETATLS

WITH STUDENTS NOW GOING BACK SEE DE
AT OTTD STTUNENT PROMOTTION N0 RNURTT.o AR

2 BRI

FAV A

Page 30 of 37



BRANCH 3114 BEASTLEIGH

wwiw bocker.co.uk WOODSIDE ROAD
: EASTLEICGH
B sding nor > of Backer Limited EASTLEIGH

; JT
<8, is?hiiﬂg’ﬂomngﬁﬁs Boad, Wellingborouah, Northants BME LT HAN TS

fnher 197380 VAT Musnber g 348 3315 81

8050 4Z8 TEL 023 80610816
FAX 02380612548
INVOICE NUMBER 1048377 PAGE 012

JETOMER . L.l neos g, I EKINCI

SEORGE™ & OFF LICENCE & MI DATE 09/1 1/1¢ TIME 12:22

& ATHELSTAN ROAD

SOUTHAMPTON HANTS TILL 10 OPERATOR 73

S019 4DD TEL: O

CODE DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT

108859 Amber Leaf 10 12.5g 1 23.43 23.43 B 2 7
103268 Winston Red Kg 10 20s 1 38.67 38.67 B 4 5
047222 B&H KS Gold 20 10s i 51.57 51.57 B 3 5
108295 JPS 8K Rlue PM483 10 20s 1 32.04 39.04 B 4 5
536003 Cutters Choice 10 12.5g 1 23.30 23.30 B 2. 7.
888305 Cutters Choice 10 25g 1 45.97 45,97 B 5, &
576920 Drum Gold 10 12.5g 1 24.59 24.59% B 3.09 &
220281 Hamlet Drum 30 Sgl 1 29.65 29.65 B 0.84 17.
TOTAL ITEMS: 2 TROLLEY TOTALS: 1/ 8

RATE GO0DS MULT NETT VAT TOTALS: GOODS 276,22
A: 0.00 C.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 VAT 48.34
B:17.580 276,22 0.00 276.22 48.34 T

INVOICE TOTAL 324 .56
%% SPEND & SAVE STATEMENT *%x
SPEND AT THIS BRAMNCH: PERIOD TO DATE THI& INVOICE

TOBACCO SPEND +* Q.00 276.22

NON-~TOBACCO SPEND ++* 330.03 0.0¢

TOTAL SPEND % 330.03 276.22
L

** TERMS & CONDITIONS APPLY - SEE TN-BRANCH FOR

B 22
LWF OUR STUDENT PROMOTION NOY

TH STUDENTS NOW 20INS

Page 31 of 37



BRANCH 314 EASTLEIGH
WOODSIDE ROAD

tiited EASTLEIGH
singborouah Road, Wellingborough, Rorthants QN8 117 H}TKNTS
er YHTIE0. VAT Number GE 848 9315 81 050 438 TEI, ¢« 023 30610816
FAX . 02380612548
INVOICE NUMBER 0322331 PAGE 01
I BKINCI
& MI DATE 16/11/10 TIME 15
HANTS TILL 03 OPERATOR 24
] I TEL: 07 PRICE/PTN
CODE DESCRIPTION PACK SIZE QTY PRICE VALUE VAT RRP POR
88 Chewitg Fruit Salad Pkt 40 pkt 1 7.29 P 7.29 B 0.30 28.6%
45 Chewits Cola Stick Pac 40 Sgl 1 7.29 P 7.29 B 0.30 28.6%
S,UQ EACH WHEN YOU BLY 2 CASES 4.58-
] 6 70c1 1 40.99 P 40,29 R 9.89 18.8%
< 6 70cl 1 51.99 P 51.99 B 12.99 21.6%
Jack Daniels 40% ABV 6 20cl 1 25.99 P 25.99 B 6.79 45.0%
Chekov Imperial Vodka 6 20cl 1 12.99 12.99 B 3.69 31.1%
#%% MULTIBUYS YOU *#* 1.58
T /6
VAT TOTALS: GOODS 141.96
A 0.00 VAT 24.84
B 24.84  mosmmssee
INVOICE TOTAL 166.8¢0

NEW TOTAL

SPEND AT THIS BRANCH:
TOBACCO SPEND ** 389.46
CC SPEND ** 501,11

2

rﬁ(
-
H

% TERMS

Page 32 of 37



Ul

Road > Leyton > London

Tel: 020 8556 7784 (4 lines) > Fax: 020 8556 0745 |
E-mail: info@eastendersplc.co.uk 3

SH INGREDIENTS SHOULD BE LABELLED ACCORDINGLY BEFORE SALE.

VAT No: 792 1903 16 THANKYOU FORYOUR VALUED CUSTOM

is invoice must be presented against any queries or returns. Title of goods will not transfer until they have been paid for in full. Should the gocds have
short the receipt MUST be signed accordingly otherwise no claim will be accepted. The goods once scld are not raturnabla

an delivered, damaged ox
unless agreed. Pallets must be returned or a charge will be made.

Page 33 of 37



Invoice

A

ALPA CASH AND CARRY LTD.
36 A LEYTON INDUSTRIAL VILLAGE

ARGALL AVENUE LONDON E107QP

GEORGIES OFFLICENCE
6 ALSTENTON ROAD
SOUTHAMTON
SO194DP

VAT Reg No: 9707443 04
Telephone No: 0208 558 2004
Email: alpacashandcarry@hotmail.co.uk

Details

STELLA ARTOIS CANS

RED STRIPE CANS 24*500ML
KRONENBOURG CANS

FOSTER CANS 500ML

KESTREL SUPER CANS

SPECIAL BREW CANS

VALPOLICELLA ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML
MONTEPULCIANO D'ABRUZZO ALPA 6*750ML
PINOT GRIGIO ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML
PINOT GRIGIO BLUSH ALPA PREMIUM
6*730ML

CABERNET SAUVIGNON ALPA PREMI
6%750ML

CHARDONNAY ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML
MERLOT ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML
SOAVE ALPA PREMIUM 6*750ML
TREBBIANO D'ABRUZZO ALPA PREMIUM
6*750ML

CARLING CANS 24*500ML

SKOL SUPER CANS

GROLSCH CANS 500ML

BECKS 24*3500ML CANS

CARLSBERG EXPORT CANS 24¥560 ML
CARLSBERG LAGER CANS 24*500ML
ZYWIEC POLISHBEER CANS

WARKA STRONG CAN

WARKA RED LABEL BEER 500ML CAN
SAN MIGUEL CANS 24*300ML
HEINEKEN CANS 500ML

- Quanitiy

Page 34 of 37

5.00
3.00
5.00
5.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.00

2.00

invoice No:
Date:

3087
06/11/2010

GEORGIES

e Unit Price Net Amount VAT %

19.99 99.95 17.50
18.49 5547 17.50
17.49 87.45 17.50
1599 79.95 17.50
27.49 54.98 17.50
28.49 56.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
16.99 33.98 17.50
15.49 46.47 17.50
27.49 54.98 17.50
17.49 5247 17.50
18.49 55.47 17.50
16.99 50.97 17.50
15.49 46.47 17.50
18.99 37.98 17.50
24.99 49.98 17.50
19.99 39.98 17.50
19.96 39.98 17.50
19.49 38.98 17.50



A

ALPA CASH AND CARRY LTD.
36 ALEYTON INDUSTRIAL VILLAGE
ARGALL AVENUE LONDON E10 7QP

GEORGIES OFFLICENCE

6 ALSTENTON RCAD
SOUTHAMTON

S019 4DP

VAT Reg No: 970 7443 04
Telephone No: 0208 558 2004
Email: alpacashandcarry@hotmail.co.uk

Details

LECH POLISH BEER CAN 500ML
' INENTS SUPER CANS

K CIDER CANS 500ML

Quanitiy

2.00
2.00
1.00

Page 35 of 37

invoice No:
Date:

3087
66/11/2010

Unit Price Net Amount VAT %

18.99 37.98
27.49 54.98
16.99 16.99

Total Net Amount
VAT

{nvoice Total

17.50
17.50

17.50

GEORGIES

VAT

6.65
5.62
2.97

O I O~ B Bl = N

e

e

Gh G O T B S el B

Nt
=

[

) B e OO

L L



Sales Receipt

IMPORTANT

. FOR QUESIES THIE INVOICE MUST BE PRODUCED.

. BOUOS AT CUSTOMERS RISIK. REMAIN PROPERTY OF
MAKRO S8W !.TD UN'I'YL CHEQUE IS CLEARED BY BANK.
. ALL PRICES ARE 1 G3R

. Mlakso WEEE Huq ?\!\7 WEE/FEGOTTUZ

en “a:;ateﬂ‘ Details

OU Eﬁ?ﬁf“ﬂ

Povs
Fuy
e
Lk

i
b
Ll

[y

12

P2
“and

£

EX70CL

fote e fte e i
6
s

- % i
B

24

AL
[N N

v

et

[

e
o
[

fut
u

1

i g T
3. i 399 1 3a 4 B
o 1 9 1 8.59 0
i i G
i 3 3 25, g o
i i £ 3
i 7 i 7
YINE T i o 3 G
5005 i 2 £ {? @

1 .78 ¢
i 5 4
4 ¥ o W
i i i

SOpRing

1N G7RPRG VAT Raciairatinn a\.nagxen:aﬁ"m ~73 Aic VAT nomber s anndicahbls o all the ahova stamss

atarart in Fno



BBC NEWS | England | Surrey | Warning over fake vodka dangers Page [ of |

EIEE NEWS

Warning over fake vodka dangers

Fake vodka found in Surrey which led to two people needing hospital treatment
after drinking it, has led to warnings from trading standards officers.

Officers said the counterfeit Glen's Vodka contained higher levels of methanol than normal.

Spokesmar Peter Denard said he was "extremely concerned” that it was being sold and
urged anyone who found any to contact the county council immediately.

He said an excess intake of methanol could cause poisoning.

He listed the symptoms as nausea and vomiting, abdominal pain, drowsiness and dizziness,
blurred vision leading to blindness, and breathing difficulties.

And he addad that symptoms of methanoi poisoning could take several hours to develop, so
anyone who may have drunk the counterfeit vodka should seek immediate medical advice,

Embossed markings

Genuine Glen's Vodka was only in bottles from Allied Glass Containers which have a small
"AGC" logo on their base.

The real Glen's bottles aiso read "70¢l 58mm C12173", embossed in the glass close to the
base,

Mr Denard said that any bottle of Glen's Vodka without the two markings was counterfeit.
Counterfeit products found so far have displayed different codes,

The fake vodka appears to have seif-adhesive labels, while the genuine product has a
distinctive glue pattern on the back of the label resulting in horizontal lines, he added.

/-1 hifengland/surrey/ 7523415 stim

Published: 2008/07/24 11:48:34 GMT

W BBC 2011

http://newsvote.bbe.co.uk/mpapps/ pagetools/print/é]?e\,;ygs%bbc.co.uk/ I/hi/england/surrey... 18/01/2011
Page 37 o



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	7 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence - Georges, 6 Athelstan Road, Bitterne, SO19 4DD

